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Barbara Hernandez

City Manager

December 22, 2023

Mr. Edwin Mojena

Vice President

H.W Lochner, Inc

8750 NW 36 St, Suite 360
Miami, Fl 33178

Re: Extension of Continuing Professional Services Agreement between the City of
Doral ("City”) and H.W Lochner, Inc. (“Lockner”) effective January 4, 2021 (the
“Agreement”)

Dear Mr. Mojena,

As you are aware, the current Agreement between the City and Lochner is scheduled
to expire on January 3, 2024. However, pursuant to Section 3.1 of the Agreement,
the parties have the option to extend the Agreement beyond said term. Pursuant to
the aforementioned section of the Agreement, the city invites Lochner to extend the
Agreement for an additional 3-month period commencing January 4, 2024, and
expiring on April 3, 2024. The terms of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

Kindly sign this notice with your acceptance and return at you earliest convenience.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully,

B

Barbara Hernandez

City Manager
Accepted: H.W Lochner, Inc Date:
=AW orles iy
ALEJANDRO JAUREGUY

8401 Northwest 53rd Terrace - Doral, Florida 33166 - (305) 593-6740
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